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LRATON °AT®  PEBRUARY 1, 1986
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 12:06 p.m. SATURDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE AGTIVITY
12:06 |12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on the 1987 Budget of the U.S.
2:54 2:57 P The President talked with Michael K. Deaver,
President of Michael K. Deaver and Associates,
Washington, D.C.
8:007 The President and the First Lady watched the movie

"Hanna and Her Sisters."
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LOCATION PATE  FEBRUARY 2, 1986
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 1:51 p.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
1:51 2:18 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine

helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White Enuse. For a list of passengers,

see APPENDIX "A."

2:21 The President and the First Lady went to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.

2:24 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

7:10 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady

Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines
Company, Beverly Hills, California

10:45 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

°ATE  PEBRUARY 3, 1986

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:03 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:03 9:33 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:33 |10:09 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
10:09 |10:13 The President met with Mr. Regan.
10:46 |10:51 The President met with Vice President Bush.
10:58 The President went to the East Room.
10:58 |11:10 The President addressed approximately 250 senior
political Presidential Appointees.
11:10 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:11 |11:14 The President met with Mr. Regan.
11:16 The President went to the Situation Room.
11:16 |12:21 The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."
12:21 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:22 |12:24 The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
12:24 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:24 1:10 The President participated in a Issues Briefing
luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."
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Hoeanan AT PEBRUARY 3, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:10 p.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

1:10 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:04 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

2:05 2:07 The President made an announcement to the press
on the formation of the Presidential Commission
on the Space Shuttle Challenger Accident.

Members of the press.

2:07 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:24 P | The President telephoned Mrs. Ronald E. (Cheryl)
McNair, widow of the mission specialist killed
in the explosion of the space shuttle
Challenger. The call was not completed.

2:32 2:46 The President met to receive the annual Report to
the Nation from representatives of the Boy
Scouts of America. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

Members of the press.

2:47 2:50 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with his departing Deputy Assistant
and Director of the Office of Public Liaison,
Linda Chavez.

3:05 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

3:05 3:35 The President participated in a briefing on the
1987 budget propeosal with a group of corporate
chief executive officers. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "D,"

3:35 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:38 The President went to the barber shop.

3:38 4:18 The President had a haircut.

4:18 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:20 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

7:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines
{continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°"" PEBRUARY 3, 1986

TIME DAY
7:00 p.m. MONDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:15

Company, Beverly Hills, California

The President retired.
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LOCATION AT PEBRUARY 4, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. TUESDAY
;] ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:00 The President went to the Oval Office,
5:02 9:30 The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:30 |10:03 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan

10:32 |10:36 R | The President talked with the First Lady.

10:37 |[10:42 P | The President talked with Mrs. Ronald E. (Cheryl)
McNair, widow of the mission specialist killed
on the explosion of the space shuttle

Challenger.
11:45 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
11:45 |12:04 The President met to provide an overview on the

State of the Union Address and release of the
budget to a group of print publication bureau
chiefs. For a list of attendees, see

APPENDIX "A."
12:04 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:07 The President went to the doctor's office.
12:12 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
1:04 P The President telephoned Senator Pete Wilson

(R-California). The call was not completed.
1:23 1:24 R The President talked with Senator Wilson.
3:24 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of

Transportation Elizabeth H. Dole. The call
was not completed.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D

'C’

" FEBRUARY 4, 1986

TIME DAY

6:30 p.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

6:30

T:31

7

32

7:40

7:40

8:307

The President had dinner with:

Nancy Reagan, The First Lady

Dr. Richard Davis, The First Lady's brother

Mrs. Richard (Patricia) Davis, The First
Lady's sister-in-law

Gregory Davis, The First Lady's nephew

Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines
Company, Beverly Hills, California

The President went to the South Grounds. He was
accompanied by:
Nancy Reagan, The First Lady
Dr. Davis
Mrs. Davis
Gregory Davis
Gregory Davis

The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to the U.S. Capitol, East Front.

The President and the First Lady were greeted
inside by:
Jack Russ, Sergeant-at-Arms, House of
Representatives
George M. White, Architect of the Capitol
Ann H. Thornburg, Assistant to the
Doorkeeper

The President, escorted by Mr. Russell and Mrs.
White, went to H-206, the Speaker's Office.

The President went to the House Chamber entrance.
He was esorted by the Congressional Escort
Committee. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B,"

The President went to the podium in the House
Chamber.

The President delivered his State of the Union
Address before a Joint Session of Congress.
The President's remarks were broadcast live
over nationwide radio and television.

The President returned to the holding room.
The President and the First Lady returned to their

motorcade. They were accompanied by the
(continued)
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LOCATION

U.S. CAPITOL
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  PEBRUARY 4, 1986

TIME DAY
8:44 p.m. TUESDAY

N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
President's daughter, Maureen Reagan Revell.
8:44 8:49 The Presidential party motored from the U.S.

8:55

10:40

Capitol to the South Grounds of the White
House.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence. They were accompanied
by:

Maureen Reagan Revell
Dr. and Mrs. Davis
Geoffrey Davis

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

DATE FEBRUARY 5, 1986

TME  7:45 a.m. W¥pNESDAY

ouT

ACTIVITY

9:53

11:03

11:28

10:45

11:28

11:38

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval 0Office.

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The President met to sign and present copies of
the 1987 budget to:

James A, Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury

Jameg C. Miller, Director of the 0ffice of
Management and Budget (OME)

Senator Strom Thurmond, (R-South Carolina)

Senator Robert J., Dole, (R-Kansas)

Representative Robert H. Michel,
(R-Illinois)

Mr. Regan

M.B Oglesby, Jr., Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

Joseph R. Wright, Deputy Director of the
Office of Management and Budget (OMB)

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a Republican

Congressional leadership meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A_."

The President met with:

Johannes Rau, Vice Chairman of the Social
Democratic Party, Federal Republic of
Germany (FRG) and the party's candidate
for Chancellor

Guenther van Well, Ambassador of the
Federal Republic of Germany (FRG) to
the U.S.

Michael H. Armacost, Under Secretary of
State for Political Affairs

Mr. Regan

John M, Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Peter R. Sommer, Director, European and
Soviet Affairs, Nationmal Security
Council

Harry Obst, interpreter, Department of State

The President met for a national security briefing
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

FEBRUARY 5, 1986

DAY
e 11:28 a.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

1:1032

1532

12:58

1:31

bl

withs
Mr.
Mr.

Poindexter
Regan

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Department of the Treasury, underground

entrance, He was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

The President was greeted by Secretary of the
Treasury James A, Baker III.

The President, escorted by Secretary Baker,
to the holding room.

went

The President, escorted by Secretary Baker,
to the poffstage announcement area.

went

The President, escorted by Secretary Baker,
to the dais in the Cash Room.

went

The President was introduced by Secretary Baker.

The President addressed approximately 250 selected
employees of the Department of the Treasury
outlining future policy objectives.

Members of the press.

The President, escorted by Secretary Baker,
returned to the holding room.

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Department of the
Treasury to the Department of Health and Human
Services (HHS). He was accompanied by Mr.
Regan.

The President went inside and was greeted by:

Otis R. Bowen, Secretary of Health and
Human Services (HHS)

Don M. Newman, Principal Deputy Under
Secretary, Department of Health and
Human Services (HHS)

Thomas R. Burke, Chief of Staff to the
Secretary of Health and Human Services
{HHS)
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 5, 1986

DEPARTMENT OF HHS S DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:33 p.m. WEDNESDAY
iN ouT PHONE| ACTIVITY

The President, escorted by Secretary Bowen, went
to the holding room.

1:407 The President, escorted by Secretary Bowen, went
to the auditorium, Room 107G.

1:457 2:00p The President attended a Domestic Policy Council
meeting. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

2:007 The President, escorted by Secretary Bowen, went
tc the holding room.

2:02] The President, escorted by Secretary Bowen, went
to the offstage announcement area.

2:037% The President, escorted by Secretary Bowen, went
to the dais in the Great Hall.

2:04 The President was introduced by Secretary Bowen.

2:05 1 The President addressed approximately 650

employees of the Department of Health
and Human Services (HHS) outlining future
policy objectives.

Members of the press.

2:147 The President, escorted by Secretary Bowen,
returned to the holding room.

21157 The President, escorted by Secretary Bowen,
returned to his motorcade.

2:16 2:18 The President motored from the Department of HHS
to the South Grounds of the White House. He
was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

2:20 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:43 P The President telephoned Paul Rodriquez, White
House Correspondent for the Bureau of National
Affairs. The call was not completed.

2:46 2:47 P| The President telephoned his Special Assistant and
Director of Correspondence, Anne Higgins. The
talked with her Secretary, Patsy Skidmore,

3:29 3:39 P The President talked with Chief of the Air Force,
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 5, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE —— DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:29 p.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
Gen. Charles A. Gabriel.
4:00p 4:02 R The President talked with Mr. Rodriguez.
4:06 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
T:00 The President had dinner with:
Nancy Reagan, The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, The President's
daughter
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines
Company, Beverly Hills, California
10:20 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE FEBRUARY 6, 1986

DAY
TuE 7:37 a.m. THURSDAY

ouT

ACTIVITY

Bz1572

9:152

43

47

00

The President and the First Lady went to the
North Portico,

The President and the First Lady motored from the
North Grounds to the Washington Hilton Hotel,
Presidential entrance.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by
William Edwards, Jr., General Manager of the
Washington Hilton Hotel.

The President and the First Lady attended the 34th
Annual MNationmal Prayer Breakfast.
Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady went to the Ante
Room and were greeted by:
Senator Lawton Chiles, (D-Florida)
Douglas E. Coe, Chairman, National Prayer
Breakfast

The President and the First Lady participated in a
photo opportunity and brief prayer with a group
of international guests.

The President and the First Lady, escorted by
Senator Chiles and Mr. Coe, went to the
Cabinet Room,

The President and the First Lady participated in a
photo opportunity and brief prayer with head
table guests. For a list of attendees, see
AFPPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady went to the
holding room. They were accompanied by:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Mrs. George H. (Barbara) Bush

The President and the First Lady went to the
head table.

The Presidential party had breakfast.

The President was introduced by Senator Lawton
Chiles (D-Florida).

The President addressed guests attending the
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY £, 1988
WASHINGTON HILTON HOTEL TINE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:15 a.m. TNURSDAY
N outT PHONE| ACTIVITY
prayer breakfast.
The President and the First Lady returned to the
Cabinet Room.

9:307 9:40% The President and the First Lady participated in a
photo opportunity with members of the delega-
tion of Christian Democrats.

The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.

9:47 9:52 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Washington Hilton Hotel to the South Grounds of
the White House.

9:54 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

8:57 The President went to the Owval Qffice,

10:03 ) 10:12 The President met withs:

Vice President Bush

Docnald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
105312 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
1012 | 10:17 The President met withs:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Emmanuel de Margerie, Ambassador of France
to the U.S.
Catherine Deneuve, French actress
Jean-Louis Beffa, President of St. Gobain
Company, France
Francois de Laboulaye, former Ambassador
of the U.5. to France
Charles Z. Wick, Director of the U.S.
Information Agency (USIA)
Mr. Regan
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Tyrus W. Cobb, Deputy Director, European
and Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
The purpose of the meeting was to present the
President with a crystal replica of the Statue
of Liberty manufactured by Mr. Beffa's company.




report to Congress. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."

10:55] 11:03 The President met with Mr. Regan in the Oval
Office study.

11:03] 11:15 The President met to sign the transmittal papers
for the Agenda for the Future, and the
"Economic Report of the President.® He was
accompanied by:

of Economic Advisers (CEA)

Thomas G. Moore, Member, Council of
Economic Advisers (CEA)

Mr. Regan

Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary

Affairs
Members of the press.

11:22 ] 11:25 P The President talked with Nancy Clark Reynolds,
President of Wexler, Reynolds, Harrison and
Schule, Washington, D.C.

11:23 R The President was telephoned by Senator Paul

11231 | 11:34 R The President talked with his daughter, Patti
Davis Grilley.

11:37 The President went to the South Grounds.

11:38 | 11:41 The President motored from the South Grounds to
the DAR Constitution Hall,

11:41 The President went to the holding room and was
greeted by:
Mrs. Walter Hughey King, President Genera
Daughters of the American Revolution
Mrs. Eldred Martin Yochim, Vice President
General, Daughters of the American
Revolution

mittal of the legislative message and economic

A —— THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 3
LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 6, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE o ~
WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:17 a.m. THURSDAY

N ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
10:17 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:35| 10:55 The President met for a briefing on the trans-

Beryl W. Sprinkel, Chairman of the Council

M.B Oglesby, Jr., Assistant for Legislative

Laxalt (R-Nevada). The call was not completed.

1,
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LOCATION DATE FEERUARY 6, 1986
DAR CONSTITUION HALL TIAE DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:45 a.m. THURSDAY
IN OUT | PHONE] _ ACTIVITY
11:45 The President went to the offstage announcement
area.
11:45] 12:12 The President participated in the annual Reagan

Administration Executive Forum.
Members of the press,

11:50 The President went to the podium and addressed
approximately 3,000 members of the Reagan
Administration.

The President was presented with a huge birthday
cake by the First Lady and his daughter,
Maureen Reagan Revell,

The audience sung "Happy Birthday" to the
President,

12:12 The President returned to his motorcade, He was
accompanied by:

The First Lady

Maureen Reagan Revell

12:12 ] 12:15 The Presidential party motored from DAR
Constitution Hall to the South Grounds
of the White House.

12:18 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:19 | 12:22 The President met with Vice President Bush.
12:22 1:00 The President and Vice President Bush had lunch

in the Oval Office study.

1:25 1:30 R The President talked with his son, Michael E.
Reagan,

1:33 2:09 The President met withs:

Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.

Mr. Regan

2:10 2:15 The President met to discuss personnel matters
with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Regan
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LOCATION DATE  FEBRUARY 6, 1986
3§§;{§é§§,ﬁ”’§?§_ T™E  2:17 p.m. MUrspay
N OUT  |PHONE _ ACTIVITY
2:17 2:23 The President met with:

Roy M. Brewer, Labor Consultant, Local
#695, Sound Technicians Union, Los
Angeles, California

Mr. Regan

2:24 2:27 The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Oglesby

2:27 2:28 The President met withs:

State for Legislative and
Intergovernmental Affairs
Mr. Oglesby
Mr. Regan

2131 3:18 The President met with his biographer, Edmund
Morrise.

William L.. Ball III, Assistant Secretary of

3:35 3:37 P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and

Director of Appointments and Scheduling,
Frederick J. Ryan, Jr.

3:44 3:46 e The President talked with Chief of Protocol,
Selwa Roosevelt.

3:52 3355 P| The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and

Director of Speechwriting, Bently T. Elliott.

3:56 3:58 P The President talked with John C. Simpson,
Director of the U.S. Secret Service.

4:01 4:02 P The President talked with Chief Justice of the
U.S. Supreme Court Warren E. Burger.

4:05 P The President telephoned Charles L. Gould,

William Randolph Hearst Foundation, San

Francisco, California. The call was not
completed.

4:22 4:23 P The President talked with Commandant of the Marine

Corps, Gen, Paul X. EKelly.
4:28 4:29 P The President talked with Senator Laxalt.

4:40 The President returned to the second floor
' Residence.
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LOCATION DATE FEERUARY 6, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. i 4:48 p.m. ?ﬂURSDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ; ACTIVITY

4:48 4:50 P The President talked with Mr. Regan.

4:52 4:54 P| The President talked with his Assistant Press
Secretary, Mark Weinberg.

4:56 4:58 P The President talked with Mr. Regan.
6:21 6:27 R The President talked with Mr. Poindexter.

T 15 The President had dinner withs:

The First Lady

Maureen Reagan Revell

Dennis Revell, husband of Maureen Reagan
Revell

B:32 8:34 R The President talked with Charles H, Price II,
Ambassador of the U.S. to the United Kingdom
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland (UK).

10:30 The President retired.




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1

LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE FEBRUARY 7, 1986

DAY
TIME T:45 a.m. FRIDAY

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

10:04

2:07

The President had breakfast.

The President went to the Grand Foyer on the State
Floor Residence.

The President greeted the 1986 class of the U.S.
Senate Youth Program.

The President met with foundation trustees, staff,
and special guests of the U.S. Senate Youth
Program. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A,"

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
withs:

Vice President Bush

John M, Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President met with:

Vice President Bush

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Bali Ram Bhagat, Minister of External
Affairs, Republic of India

K. Shankar Bajpai, Ambassador of the
Republic of India to the U.S.

John Gunther Dean, Ambassador of the U.S.
to the Republic of India

Mr. Regan

Mr. Poindexter

Shirin R. Tahir-Keheli, Director,
Political-Military Affairs, National
Security Council (NSC)

The President met with:
The First Lady
Lee L. Verstandig, Assistant to the
Pregident and Chief of Staff to the
First Lady
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 7, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. ™E  2:07 p.m. PRIDAY
IM ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

2:57 3:28
3:50 3:51
3:53 3:54
4:10
4:18

5:09 5:10
5:18 5:20
52l 5:23
7:58 | 11:49
11:49

The President participated in a ceremony to
present the President's Award for Distinguished
Federal Ciwvilian Service to retired Chief
Usher, Rex W. Scouten. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press (in/out).

The President met with the First Lady.

The President met with:
Secretary Shultz
Mr. Poindexter

The President met with Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) William J. Casey.

The President talked with J, Daniel Mahoney,
partner in the law firm of Windels, Marx,
Davies & Ives, New York, New York.

The President talked with Con. G. Cheolakis, Judge,
New York State Supreme Court for the Third
Judicial District.

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Mr. Regan.

The President talked with Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) William J. Casey.

The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.

., The President talked with Charles E. Cook, an old

personal friend of the President.

The President and the First Lady hosted a private
birthday party in honor of the President's
75th birthday. For a list of attendees, see
AFPENDIX "C."

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 7, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:59 p.m. FRIDAY
N ouT  |PHONE i ACTIVITY

For a record of the President's activities after
midnight, see the Daily Diary for February B8, 1986
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  FEBRUARY 8, 1986

TIME DAY
9:45 a.m. SATURDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
9:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:48 R | The President was telephoned by his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, John M. Poindexter.
The call was not completed.
1127 |11:33 P The President talked with Mr. Poindexter.

11:58
12:06 [12:11

12:12 }12:29

12:31

12:56

12:56 1:00

1:00 3:04

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on the federal budget.

The President met with William A. Wilson,
Ambassador of the U.S. to the Holy See,
State of Vatican City.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence,

The President and the First Lady went to the
South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to the Ritz Carlton Hotel, rear
entrance,

The President and the First Lady went to the
Potomac Room and were greeted by:

Armand S. Deutsch, Chairman of the Board,
Starwood Corporation, New York, New
York

Mrs. Armand S. (Harriet) Deutsch, wife of
the Chairman of the Board, Starwood
Corporation, New York, New York

The President and the First Lady attended a
private luncheon party hosted by Mr. and
Mrs, Armand S. Deutsch., For a list of

attendees, see APPENDIX "A.,"

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Mr.
and Mrs. Deutsch, went to the Fairfax Bar.

The President and the First Lady joined luncheon
guests for refreshments.

The Presidential party went to the Potomac Room
(continued)
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LOCATION

RITZ CARLTON HOTEL

DATE

FEBRUARY 8, 1986

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:30 p.m. SATURDAY
IM ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
for lunch.
1:307? The Presidential party had lunch.
3:047 The President and the First Lady, escorted by Mr.
and Mrs. Deutsch, returned to their motorcade.
3:04 3:09 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Ritz Carlton Hotel to the South Grounds of the
White House.
3:12 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.
3:21 3:22 P | The President talked with Representative
Delbert L. Latta (R-Ohio).
6:57 6:58 P The President talked with Senator Paul Laxalt
(R-Nevada) .
7:00 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter
Dennis Revell, husband of Maureen Reagan
10:30 The President retired.
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RN """ PEBRUARY 9, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:30 a.m. SUNDAY
IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
9:30 The President had breakfast with:
The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter
Dennis Revell, husband of Maureen Reagan
12:30 The President had lunch with the First Lady in the
Solarium.
7:00 The President had dinner with:

11:00

The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell
Dennis Revell

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 10, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. T:40 a.m. MONDAY

] ouT PHONE] ACTIVITY

7:40 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

9:01 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:02 g9:28] The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

9:28 9:52 The President met for a national security briefing
withs:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Phillip H. Ringdahl, Director, African
Affairs, National Security Council

(NSC)
Mr. Regan
9:52 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:52] 10:18 The President met to receive a report from the

Blue Ribbon Commission on Defense Management.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press,

10:18 The President returned to the Oval Office.

10:41 | 10:423 P The President talked with Robert K. Gray, Chairman
of Gray and Company, Washington, D.C.

10:44 | 10:45 p The President talked with his Assistant Press
Secretary, Mark Weinberg,

11:18 | 11:38 The President met for a briefing on internmational
affairs for his upcoming regional press
luncheon with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Regan
Mr, Poindexter
W. Dennis Thomas, Assistant to the President
Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and Director
of Communications
Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary
David L. Chew, Staff Secretary and Deputy
Assistant
{continued)
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 10, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. ™E  11:18 a.m.”Monpay
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
Edward P. Djerejian, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary for Foreign
Affairs
Susan Mathis Richard, Special Assistant and
Director of Media Relations
11:38 | 12:01 The President met for a briefing on domestic
affairs for his upcoming regional press
luncheon with senior White House staff.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
12:06 The President went to the State Dining Room.
12:06 1:32 The President hosted a luncheon for Regional
Editors and Broadcasters. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
1:35 1:58 The President participated in an interview with:
Lou Cannon, correspondent for the
Washington Post
David Hoffman, correspondent for the
Washington Post
Mr. Speakes
Peter R. Roussel, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary
2:02 2:03 P The President talked with Barbara K. Hackett,
Franco, Hackett, and Durkin, Bloomfield Hills,
Michigan.
2:10 The President went to the White House Theatre.
2:10 3:27 The President participated in a pre-news
conference briefing with senior White
House staff.
3127 The President returned to the second floor
Residence,
3:56 3:58 P The President talked with Special Assistant to
the Director of Speechwriting, Nancy Roberts.
4:04 4:05 P The President talked with Kay Mallek, resident of
Tuscon, Arizona.
4:14 4:15 P The President talked with Pat Devine, Facilities

Administrator, Office of Administration.
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LOCATION
THE WHITE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE FEBRUARY 10, 1986

THE  4:33 p.m. MONDAY

ACTIVITY

4:33

The President talked with Commandant of the Marine
Corps, Gen. Paul ¥. Kelley.

The President talked with William Randolph Hearst,
Editor in Chief, Hearst Newspapers, New York,
New York,.

The President and the First Lady went to the
South Grounds. They were accompanied by the
President's son-in-law, Dennis Revell.

The Presidential party motored from the South
Grounds to the Department of State, underground
entrance,

The President and the First Lady attended a
reception in honor of the President's
daughter, Maureen Reagan Revell, in her
role as U.S. Representative to the United
Nations Commission on the Status of Women.

Members of the press.

The Presidential party was greeted by Chief
of Protocol Selwa Roosevelt.

The Presidential party went to the Benjamin
Franklin Diplomatic Room offstage announcement
room, 8th Floor.

The President was introduced by Secretary of State
George P. Shultz.

The President and the First Lady went inside the
Benjamin Franklin Diplomatic Room.

The President went to the podium and addressed
guestes attending the reception.

' The President and the First Lady, escorted by

Secretary Shultz, returned to their motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Department of State to the South Grounds of the
White House.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE FEBRUARY 10, 1986

WASHINGTON, D.C. ™ 7:30 p.m. MOnpay
1N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

11:10

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE  FEBRUARY 11, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE -

WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  7:45 a.m. Mkspay

IN ouTt PHOME ACTIVITY
T:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:02 9:22 The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.
9:22 9:51 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
George P, Shultz, Secretary of State
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
John M, Poindexter, Assistant for HNational
Security Affairs
Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
MNational Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
9:52 |10:23 The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the Philippine elections with Senator
Richard G. Lugar (R-Indiana) and Representatiwve
John P. Murtha (D-Pennsylvania. For a list of
other attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

10:55 |10:58 The President met with his Cabinet Secretary and
Assistant, Alfred H. Kingon.

11:09 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

11:09 J12:11 The President participated in an Economic Policy
Council meeting to discuss a textile proposal
for the Caribbean, the sugar program, and the
export enchancement provisions of the farm
bill. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

12:11 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:11 |12:13 - The President met with Mr. Regan.

123157 ? The President had lunch in the Oval OCffice study.

1:08 1:16 R The President talked on a conference call with:
Shimon Peres, Prime Minister of the State
of Israel
Anatoly Shcharanskiy, recently released
Soviet dissident
Mrs. Anatoly (Avital) Shcharanskiy, wife of
the recently released Soviet dissident
{continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOQUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  FEDRUARY 11, 1086

NME  1:08 p.m. MEsDay

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1332

1:32

1:31

1:40

Michael K. Bohn, Director, Situation Room

Judy E. Mandell, Deputy Director,
International Communications and
Information, National Security Council
(NSC)

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Donna Ashlock, fourteen year old girl from
Patterson, California, who recently
received a heart transplant

Ray Ashlock, father of Donna Ashlock from
Patterson, California, who recently
received a heart transplant

Mrs. Ray (Mary) Ashlock, mother of Donna
Ashlock from Patterson, California,
who recently received a heart transplant

Dr. Andrew Fryer, cardioclogist and
physician to Donna Ashlock, who
recently received a heart transplant

Mrs. Andrew (Sally) Fryer, wife of the
cardiologist and physician to Donna
Ashlock, who recently received a heart
transplant

Steve Varsano, Chairman, National Capitol
Area American Heart Association,

McLean, Virginia
Linda Hedden, coordinator,
Association's Gala
Frederick J. Ryan, Jr., Deputy Assistant

and Director of Scheduling

American Heart

The President participated in a farewell photo

opportunity withs:

John R. Block, departing Secretary of
Agriculture
John R. (Suzanne) Block, wife of the
departing Secretary of Agriculture
Christine Block, daughter of departing
Secretary of Agriculture John R. Block

Hans Block, son of the departing Secretary

of Agriculture

Mrs.

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President attended a farewell reception for
departing Secretary BLock.
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BCATION DATE  FEBRUARY 11, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE —
WASHINGTON, D.C. — 1:40 p.m. MESDHY
T OUT  |PHOME AGTIVITY
1:40 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:42 2:10 The President met with:
Secretary Shultz
Mr. Poindexter
2:18B The President went to the doctor's office.
2:22 The President went to the White House theatre.

3:29 3:46

6:30

T:40 T151
T:43 7:51
T:43 7:51
7:48 T7:51
T7:52
7:59

8:00 8:40

8:40

B8:49 8:50
10:10

The President participated in a pre-news
conference briefing with senior White
House staff.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

P The President talked with his Assistant Press
Secretary, Dale Petroskey.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.
The President met with:

James F. Kuhn, Deputy Assistant

Mr. Regan

Deputy Press Secretary
Mr. Poindexter

The President went to the Blue Room.

The President went to the East Room.

The President participated in his 34th Press
Conference. The President's remarks were
broadcast live over radio and television.

Members of the press.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

R The President talked with Secretary Shultz.

The President retired.

Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal




PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Washington, D.C.
St. Louls, Missouri

LOCATION Rancho del Cielo, Califormia DATE 12 February 1986
TIME MOVEMENTS
1004 South Grounds
1007 Depart South Grounds via Marine One
1016 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
1026 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force One
CST 1113 Arrive Lambert-5t. Louis Intermational Airport,

St. Louis, Missouri

1121 Depart Lambert-S5t. Louls International Airport via
Motorcade

1146 Arrive Omni International Hotel

1249 Depart Omni International Hotel wia Motorcade

1314 Arrive Lambert-5t. Louis Intermational Airport

1323 Depart Lambert-St. Louis International Airport via

Alr Force One

PST 1443 Arrive Point Mugu Kaval Air Station, Point Mugu,
California
1455 Depart Point Mugu Maval Air Station via Marine One
1520 Arrive Santa Barbara Municipal Airport, Santa Barbara,
California
1523 Depart Santa Barbara Municipal Airport via Motorcade
1607 Arrive Rancho del Cielo, California

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 13, 1986

RANCHO DEL CIELO TIME

SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 9:00 a.m, "FMJRSDAY
IN ouT PHOME : ACTIVITY

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
11:50 P The President telephoned Lucille E. Christie,
resident of Lompoc, California. The call
was not completed.

12:02 P The President telephoned Mrs. Henry J. (Carol)
The call was not completed.

12:35 112:39 R The President talked with entertainer, Frank
Sinatra.

12:51 |12:56 P The President talked with Mrs. Christie.

Kleemann, mother of Capt. Henry Kleemann, USHN.

1:28 1:31 P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and

Staff Secretary, David L. Chew.
1:58 1:59 P The President talked with Mr. Chew.

2:29 2:30 P The President talked with his Special Assistant
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne.

2:40 2:44 B The President talked with Robert I. Nesen, owner
of Nesen-0ldsmobile/Cadillac Inc., Thousand
Caks, California.

2:45 2:49 R The President talked with Mrs. Kleemann.

3:57 P The President telephoned Edmund A. Rossi,
Cloverdale, California. The call was not
completed,

4:52 4:55 P The President talked with Mr. Rossi.
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 14, 1986
RANCHO DEL CIELO

SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 9:00 a.m. PRIDAY

IN ouT PHONE . ACTIVITY

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

11:32 R The President was telephoned by Senator Paul
Laxalt (R-Nevada). The call was not completed,

11:46 | 11:51 P The President talked with Senator Laxalt.

11:58 |12:12 P The President talked with his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, John M. Poindexter.

1:39 1:47 E The President talked on a conference call with:

Brian Mulroney, Prime Minister of Canada

Tyrus W. Cobb, Deputy Director, Eurcpean
and Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

1:50 P The President telephoned Albert W. Walters,
Alisal Guest Ranch, Santa Ynez, California.
The call was not completed.

2:05 2:08 P The President talked with Dr. Richard L. Neese,
Torrance, California.

2:09 P The President telephoned Gabraiel ¥. Aquillo,
Ticor Title Insurance Building, Beverly Hills,
California. The call was not completed.

3:15 3:16 R The President talked with Ms. Aquillo.

5:40 5:48 R The President talked with Roy D. Miller, attorney
with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law firm, Los
Angeles, Califormia.

6:05 6:07 P The President talked with Mr., Walters.

T:43 7:44 R The President tlked with his Army Aide, Maj.
Robert R. Ivany.

10:02 P | The President gave a message to the Signal Board
operator.




PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Rancho del Cielo, California

LOCATION Washington, D.C. DATE 15 February 1986
TIME MOVEMENTS
1154 Depart Rancho del Cielo, California via Motorcade
1355 Arrive Point Mugu Naval Air Station, Point Mugu,
California
1406 Depart Point Mugu Naval Air Station via Air Force One
EST 2059 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
2109 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One
2117 Arrive South Grounds
2120 Residence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Ll

DATE TFEDRUARY 16, 1086

TME .05 a.m. SNDAY

N ouT PHONE| ACTIVITY
B:05 The President had breakfast.
12:10 The President had lunch in the study.

8:39 8:45

The President talked with the First Lady in
Beverly Hills, California.

The President had dinner.

The President talked with the First Lady in
Beverly Hills, California.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  FEBRUARY 17, 1086

TME  5:10 a.m. MO%DAY

IN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

g8:10 The President had breakfast.

11:21 | 11:24 P The President talked with White House Usher,
Nelson C, Pierce, Jr.

11:39 | 11:41 R The President talked with his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, John M. Poindexter.

11:46 |11:47 28 The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
T. Burton Smith.

11:55% | 11:5%9 The President met with Dr. Smith.

12:30 The President had lunch.

2513 B The President telephoned entertainer, Frank
Sinatra. The call was not completed.

2:40 E The President was telephoned by Senator Paul
Laxalt (R-Nevada). The call was not completed.

2:59 3:00 R The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. EKuhn.

3:00 3:15 P The President talked with Senator Laxalt.

3:23 3:25 R The President talked with Mr. Sinatra.

3:47 The President went to the barber shop.

3:47 4:28 The President had a haircut.

4:28 The President went to the office of Vice President
George H. Bush.

4d:31 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

7:00 - The President had dinner.

8:19 B:34 R The President talked with the First Lady in

Beverly Hills, California.

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 18, 1086
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  7:45 a.m. MEspay
IN OuT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
7245 The President had breakfast.
B:57 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:00 9:26 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:44 The President went to the Cabinet ERoom.
9:44 |10:48 The President participated in a Republican
Congressional leadership meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:48 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:132 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:13 |11:58 The President participated in a National Security
Council (NSC) meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."
11:58 The President returned to the Oval 0Office,.
12:12 1:27 The President participated in an off-the-record
luncheon in the Oval Office study with:
James J. Kilpatrick, syndicated columnist
Arnaud de Borchgrave, Editor in Chief,
Washington Times
Robert D. Movak, syndicated columnist
Mr,. Regan
Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and Director
of Communications
Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy FPress Secretary
1:30 The President went to the doctor's office,
1:37 " The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:51 1:53 The President participated in a photo opportunity

withs:

J. Curtis Mack II, Deputy
Administrator-designate of the
National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration

James Curtis Mack, Jr., father

Tamara Kriner, former Staff Assistant,
Presidential Advance Office
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE FEBRUARY 18, 1986

WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  1:58 p.m. MEspay

IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

1:58 1:59 P The President talked with Stephen F. Williams,
Professor of Law, University of Colorado School
of Law, Boulder, Colorado,

2:05 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

2:05 3:05 The President participated in a Domestic Policy
Council meeting. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

3:07 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:07 P The President telephoned Chief of Protocol,
Selwa Roosevelt. The call was not completed.

3:51 4:24 P The President talked with Douglas Morrow, a

4:37 4:56

personal friend from Glendale, California.
The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with a
group of Bipartisan Senators to discuss the
issue of continued assistance to the contras
in Nicaragua. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D_"

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a ceremony to
receive Diplomatic Credentials from:
Eyung-Won Kim, Ambassador of the Republic
of Korea to the U.S.
Soesilo Soedarman, Ambassador of the
Repubklic of Indonesia to the U.S.
Herman Dehennin, Ambassador of Belgium
to the U.S.
Arnold Halfhide, Ambassador of the
Republic of Suriname to the U.S.
Bishwa Pradhan, Ambassador of the EKingdom
of Nepal to the U.S.
For a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX "E.°®

The President went to the press lobby.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President had dinner.
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 18, 1986

THE WHITE HQOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. b

11:00 p.m. PbESDAY

IN OUT  |PHONE _ AGTIVITY

11:00 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PAT® PERRUARY 19, 1986

TIME DAY
T7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:45
9:05

9:05

10:22

10:57

11:49

12:03
12:05

1:03

1:35

ALl

1:40

9:36

10:22

10:58

12:03

12:04
1:03

2:08

LLl

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The President went to the Situation Room.

The Prﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President talked with Daniel A. Manion,
attorney with Doran, Manion, Boynton, Kamm
and Esmont law firm, South Bend, Indiana.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
coal reclamation and other Kentucky concerns
with:

Governor Martha L. Collins, (D-Kentucky)
Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr., Assistant for
Political and Intergovernmental Affairs
Andrew H. Card, Jr., Special Assistant for
Governors and Other Statewide Officials
Mr. Regan

The President met with Mr. Regan.
The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President met with:
Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, Washington, D.C.
Mr. Regan

The President telephoned Senator Paul Laxalt
(R-Nevada). The call was not completed.

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Poindexter
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

°AT®  PEBRUARY 19, 1986

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:10 p.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

2:10 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

2:10 2:30 The President participated in a meeting with a
group of Bipartisan Members of Congress to
discuss the issue of continued assistance to
the freedom fighters in Nicaragua. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

2:30 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:41 2:42 R The President talked with Senator Laxalt.

2:59 The President went to the East Room.

2:59 3:15 The President addressed the membership of the
Business Council, a group of current or former
chief executive officers of major U.S. corpora-
tions.

Members of the press.

3:15 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

4:00 4:01 R The President talked with Mr. Regan.

7:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter
10:05 The President retired.
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PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

Thursday, February 20, 1986

7:25 am The President departs for Grenada South Lawn
{Poindexter)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE
WASHINGTON,

HOUSE
D.C.

PATE  FEBRUARY 21, 1986

TIME DAY

8:30 a.m. FRIDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

8:30
9:59
10:00

10:03

10:26

10:42

12:002

1:02

10:03

10:26

1:23

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The Prﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
The President met with Mr. Regan.

The President talked with Chief of Protocol
Selwa Roosevelt.

The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President met with:
Peter J. Wallison, attorney with Gibson,
Dunn and Crutcher law firm, Los
Angeles, California; and new Counsel
to the President
Mr. Regan
The President went to the South Grounds,

The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Capitol Hill Club. He was accompanied by
Mr. Regan.

The President went to the offstage announcement
area and was greeted by:
Representative Robert H. Michel,
({R-Illinois)
Representative Trent Lott, (R-Mississippi)
Representative Richard B. Cheney,
(R-Wyoming)
Representative Robert J. Lagomarsino,
(R-California)
Representative Jerry Lewis, (R-California)
Representative Lynn Martin, (R-Illinois)
Representative Guy Vander Jagt, (R-Michigan)
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= SEPEBRUARY 21, 1986

iy - DAY

CAPITOL HILL CLUB 3; F
et }.'-1_23 p,m. FRIDAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

IN ouT PHONE - < ACTIVITY .

it

23 | 2:10 The President participateﬂ in a meeting with the
House Republican Congress to discuss the legis-
lative and political agenda for the second
session of the 99th Cnngreas.

1

e

1:257 The President went to his ﬂeat at the dais in the
Eisenhower Lounge. - :

The President was intrnduced by Representative
Jack F. Kemp (R-New Yurk].'

1:30?] 1:407? The President addressed Republican Members of
Congress.

1:402| 2:007? The President part1cipated in a question and
answer session.

The President returned to his motorcade. Enroute,
he greeted:
Tom Lankford, President, Capitol Hill Club
Janice Miller, Director of Catering,
Capitol Hill Club

2:10 2

16 The President motored from the Capitol Hill Club
to the South Grounds of the White House. He
was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

2:18 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

22 2:30 The Pres ith:
% Special Agent, Presidential
Division (PPD), U.S. Secret
ervice (USS)
ﬁ Special Agent, PPD, USSS

3:16 | The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds. ;

2

17 4:49 The President and the First Lady went by motorcade
from the South Gruundn to Camp David, Maryland.

3

6:27 6

38 P The President talked with Mr. Poindexter.

8:007? The President and the Elrst Lady watched the movie
"Jagged Edge." b
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LOCATION DATE FEBRUARY 22, 1986

CAMP DAVID,

MARYLAND TME  11:34 a.m.™aTurDAY
N ouT ACTIVITY

11:24 | 11:36 The President talked with his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, John M. Poindexter.

12:06 | 12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on Grenada and Nicaragua.

2:01 2:02 The President talked with his Special Assistant,
James F. EKuhn.

2:02 2218 The President talked on a conference line with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

Mr, Poindexter

Alan B, Thomas, Intelligence Analyst,
Crisis Management Center, National
Security Council (NSC)

~ Ronnie L. White, Senior Duty Officer,

Situation Room

2:36 2:38 The President talked with Jack J. Piraino,
resident of Pottstown, Pennsylvania.

3:30 The President telephoned Dr. Richard L. Blount,
resident of Jackson, Mississippi. The call was
not completed.

6:00 6:11 The President talked with Dr. Blount.

6:44 6:45 The President talked with Mr. EKuhn.

B:007? The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"A Chorus Line."
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DATE FEBRUARY 23, 1986

LOGATION

CAMP DAVID, o

MARYLAND ™E  11:11 a.m™Sunpay

IN out ACTIVITY

11:11] 11:13 The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

11:55] 12:24 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "aA."

12:25 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

12:29| 12:33 The President talked with his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, John M. Poindexter.

12:30 The President and the First Lady had lunch.

1:47 1:50 The President talked with Director of the Office
of Management and Budget (OMB) James C. Miller.

2:50 3:00 The President met with Mr, Poindexter.

3:01 The President went to the Oval Office.

3:03 The President went to the Situation Room,

3:03 4:31 The President participated in a National Security
Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."

4:31 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:31 4:34 The President met with:

Mr. Regan
Mr,. Poindexter

4:36 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

6:29 6:30 The President talked with Mr. Poindexter.

7:29 The President and the First Lady went to the East
Room.

7:29 | 10:33 The President and the First Lady hosted a dinner
for the Governors of the States and Territories
and their spouses. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

Members of the press (in/out).




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

page 2 |

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE  TEBRUARY 23, 1986

WASHINGTON, D.C. TME  7:30 p.m. Mnpay
N OUT | PHONE] ACTIVITY
7230 7:43 The President and the First Lady participated in a
receiving line to greet dinner guests.
7:43 The Presidential party went to the State Dining
Room for dinner.
7:59 R The President was telephoned by Senator Paul
Laxalt (R-Nevada). Mr. Regan took the call.
9:15 The President offered a tocast,.
9:31 The Presidential party went to the parlors for
coffee and after dinner liquers.
9:51 The Presidential party went to the East Room.
9:51 | 10:23 The Presidential party attended a performance by
entertainer Rich Little.
10:26 The Presidential party went to the Grand Foyer for
dancing.
10:33 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence,
11:45 The President retired.




1

THIE WSS HOURK THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page
LOCATION DATE _FEﬁRUhRY 24, 1986

THE WHITE HOQUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

L) 7:45 a.m. ﬁﬁhn&x

ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:10

10:52

11:04

11:20

11237

11:37

12:16

12:18

10:09

10:14

11:01

11:06

11:35

12:16

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met withs:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President met with:

Governor Lamar Alexander (R-Tennessee) and
Chairman of the National Governors'
Association

Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr., Assistant for
Political and Intergovernmental Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter

The President talked with his Assistant for
Legislative Affairs, M.B. Oglesby, Jr.

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Daniels
John &. Svahn, Assistant for Policy
Development

'The President went to the East Room.

The President addressed Governors of the State and
Territories attending the Mid-Winter Conference
of the National Governors' Association (NGA).

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
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LOCATION DATE  FEBRUARY 24, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. ™€ 12:18 p.m. "MWonpay
IN ouT  |PHONE 3 ACTIVITY
12:18 1:12 The President participated in a Issues Briefing

luncheon., For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A ™

T:13 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:42 The President went to Room 450 in the 014
Executive Office Building.

1:42 1:49 The President addressed approximately 220 staff

(OMB), to thank them for their efforts in the
preparation of the budget.

1:44 P The President telephoned Marlina Schultz,
Santa Barbara, California. The call was not
completed.

1:49 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:27 2:32 The President met with:

Deputy Press Secretary

Albert R. "Rusty" Brashear, Deputy Press
Secretary for Domestic Affairs and
Special Assistant

2:33 3:02 The President participated in an interview withs:

Dale Van Atta, syndicated columnist of
United Feature Syndicate

Mr. Speakes

Mr, Brashear

2:49 E The President was telephoned by Senator Paul
Laxalt (R-Nevada). The President's Special
Assistant and Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Osborne took the call.

3:03 3:07 . The Fresident met with Mr. Regan.

3

policy on Indian affairs with:

Ross Swimmer, Assistant Secretary of the
Interior for Indian Affairs

Interior
Mr. Regan

members of the Office of Management and Budget

Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal

o7 3:20 The President met to discuss the administration's

Donald P. Hodel, Secretary of the Interior

Anne D, McLaughlin, Under Secretary of the

{continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE FEBRUARY 24, 1986

WASHINGTON, D.C. ™ 3:07 p.m. WnDaY
IN ouT PHONE| ACTIVITY
Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant
3:10 3:12 P The President talked with the First Lady.
3:47 3:52 The President met withs:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
3:52 4:05 The President met with:
Senator Laxalt
Secretary Shultz
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Regan
4:05 4:15 The President met with:
Senator Laxalt
Mr., Regan
Mr. Poindexter
4:06 4:11 P The President talked with the First Lady.
4d:16 The President went to the dentist's office.
5:03 5:09 R The President talked on a conference call withs:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
5:37 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
6:36 6:43 R The President talked with Ms. Schultz.
7215 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.
10:30 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE FEBRUARY 25, 1986

Y
o 6:44 a.m. %hESDAY

ACTIVITY

10:30

11:59

12:00

6:46

B:00

9:40

10:00

10:35

1:09

R

The President talked with his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, John M. Poindexter.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with Senator Paul Laxalt
(R-Nevada) .

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

George P, Shultz, Secretary of State

Paul D, Wolfowitz, Assistant Secretary of
State for East Asian and Pacific
Affairs

Michael H. Armacost, Under Secretary of
State for Political Affairs

Mr. Poindexter

Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

Bernard Kalb, Department of State Spokesman

Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Regan

The President signed a request for additional
authority and assistance for the Nicaraguan
Democratic Resistance. He was accompanied
by:

Vice President Bush

Secretary Shultz

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Elliott T. Abrams, Assistant Secretary of
State for Inter-American Affairs

Mr. Regan

Mr. Poindexter

Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

The President went to the 0ld Family Dining Room.
The President participated in a luncheon with

the Ronald Reagan Presidential Foundation.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE FEBRUARY 25, 1986

WASHINGTON, D.C. ™E  2:37 p.m. WEspay
N ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
2:37 2:40 The President met in the Oval Office study with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Speakes
2:42 R The President was telephoned by Senator Laxalt.
The President's Special Assistant and Personal
Secretary, Kathleen Osborne took the call.
3:38 3:58 The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
3:53 3:54 P The President talked with Senator Laxalt.
5:39 5:52 R The President talked on a conference call with:
Mr. Poindexter
Mr. Regan
7115 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:30 The President retired.
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i °"T®  PEBRUARY 26, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:30 a.m. WEDNESDAY
1] ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
T:30 The President had breakfast.
B:49 The President went to the Oval Office. Enroute,

the President was filmed by an ABC production
crew to be included in the Barbara Walters
television Special, to be aired March 24, 1986.

8:59 9:33 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
9:33 |10:10 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for Naticnal
Security Affairs
Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan

10:44 | 10:49 R | The President talked with the First Lady.

11:00 | 11:14 The President met with:
Clement E. Conger, White House Curator
Mr. Regan
11:15 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
11:15 | 11:35 The President participated in a meeting to discuss

the issue of continued assistance to the
contras in Nicaragua with a group of Republican
Members of Congress. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A,"

11:35 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:35 |11:38 The President met with Mr. Regan.

11:45 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

11:45 | 12:04 The President met with the Board of Directors of

the new U.S5. Institute of Peace. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press.
12:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:05 The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.
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HaGhTH °"T®  PEBRUARY 26, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:31 p.m. WEDNESDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
1:31 1:57 The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Poindexter
2:03 2:08 The President met with Mr. Regan.
2:08 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
2:08 2:24 The President participated in a meeting to discuss

the issue of continued assistance to the

Senators. For a list of attendees, see

APPENDIX "C."

2:24 2:25 The President met with Mr. Regan.

2:26 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:27 The President went to the doctor's office.

2:28 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

2:53 The President and the First Lady went to the
White House Theatre.

2:53 3:14 The President and the First Lady were filmed by
an ABC production crew to be included in the
Barbara Walters television Special.

3:14 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

3:53 P The President telephoned Senator Daniel Patrick
Moynihan (D-New York). The call was not
completed.

4:18 4:19 R The President talked with Senator Moynihan.

6:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
13225 7:29 The President met with:
Mr. Regan

James F. Kuhn, Special Assistant

contras in Nicaragqgua with a group of Bipartisan

T7:29 The President returned to the Oval Office. He was

accompanied by:
Mr. Regan

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

" FEBRUARY 26, 1986

TIME DAY
7:29 p.m. WEDNESDAY

N ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
Mr. Euhn
7:29 8:00 The President met with Mr. Regan in the Oval
Office study.
B:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.

8:00 8:26

8:26 8:31

8:29 8:30

The President made an Address to the Nation on
national security. The President's remarks
were broadcast live over nation wide radio
and television.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Mr. Regan and members of the press,

The President talked with Secretary of Defense
Caspar W. Weinberger.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

°"® FEBRUARY 27, 1986

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:30

10:30

10:33

11:03

11:20
11:32

11:40

9:40

10:30

10:33

11:03

11:21

11:22
11:40

12:21

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting cov uiscuss
the outcome in the Philippines with a group of
bipartisan Members of Congress. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "2."

Members of the press (in/out).

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Regan

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with the President of Cameroon with
administration officials and senior White House
staff. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President talked with the First Lady.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the President of the Republic of Cameroon
Paul Biya.

Members of the press,

The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Cameroon officials. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "C."
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v "™ FEBRUARY 27, 1986
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:21 p.m. THURSDAY
IN out  |PHONE ACTIVITY
12:21 The President escorted President Biya to the State
Dining Room.
12221 1525 The President hosted a working luncheon in honor
of President Biya. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "D,"
1:25 The President escorted President Biya to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.
1:30 The President escorted President Biya to the South
Grounds.
1:30 1:40 The President and President Biya exchanged
departure statements.
Members of the press.
The President bade farewell to President Biya.
1:44 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:02 2:23 The President met with Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) William J. Casey.
3251 3:52 The President met with Chairman of the Council of
Economic Advisers (CEA) Beryl W. Sprinkel.
3:52 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
3:52 4:02 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Mr. Sprinkel and members of the CEA staff.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E.,"
4:02 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:03 4:16 The President met with:
Robert H. Tuttle, Assistant for
Presidential Personnel
Mr. Regan
4:16 4:30 The President met with Mr. Regan.
4:30 4:33 The President met with the First Lady.
4:33 4:45 The President and the First Lady participated in a

photo opportunity with the 1986 National Easter
Seal Child. For a list of attendees, see
{continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PAT®  PEBRUARY 27, 1986

TIME DAY
4:33 p.m. THURSDAY

IN ouT PHONE

ACTIVITY

4:457] 4:507

4:507| 4:557

4:552] 4:597

4:597 5:057

Members of the press.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Stanley 5. Hubbard, President and Chief
Executive Officer, Hubbard
Broadcasting, Inc., St. Paul, Minnesota

Mrs. Stanley S. (Karen) Hubbard, Vice
President, Hubbard Broadcasting, Inc.,
St. Paul, Minnesota

Stanley E. Hubbard, Vice President, Hubbard
Broadcasting, Inc., St. Paul, Minnesota

Virginia Hubbard, Director of Advertising
and Promotion, Hubbard Broadcasting,
Inc., St. Paul, Minnesota

Dan Webster, Bureau Chief, Conus Washington
Direct, a satellite news-gathering
service that feeds directly to member
stations White House events to cameras

Ward Quaal, Washington Consultant, Conus
Washington Direct

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

J. William Middendorf II, Chairman of the
Presidential Task Force on Project
Economic Justice

W. Robert Pearson, Deputy Executive
Secretary and Deputy General Counsel,
National Security Council (NSC)

G. Philip Hughes, Director, Latin American
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)

The President met with:
Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada)
James D. Santini, Republican Senatorial
candidate for Nevada
Mrs. James D. (&nn) Santini, wife
Frank J. Fahrenkopf, Chairman of the
Republican National Committee (RNC)
Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr., Assistant for
Political and Intergovernmental Affairs
The purpose of the meeting was to thank Mr.
Santini for running and to show support for
his U.S. Senate campaign.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
(continued)
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HooATIoN A" FEBRUARY 27, 1986

THE WHITE HOUSE e - DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:59 p.m. THURSDAY
2] ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

with Mr. Santini and members of his family.

5:057] 5:10? The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with William E. Hart, departing
Director, News Summary and Audio Service.

5:10?] 5:157? The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Barbara Newington, a resident from
Greenwich, Connecticut, who has made
significant contributions in support of
several important issues of the administra-

tion.
5:24 The President went to the East Room.
5:24 5:54 The President hosted a Reception for members of

the Fund for a Conservative Majority and the
National Conservative Political Action Commit-

tee.

5:54 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

6:48 P The President telephoned Hugh S. Sidey,

Washington Contributing Editor, TIME
Magazine. The call was not completed.

7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the
study.

7:13 7:16 R The President talked with Mr. Sidey.

11:30 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

°AT  PEBRUARY 28, 1986

TIME DAy

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:50 a.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:02 5:31 The President met with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.
9:31 9:49 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
John M. Poindexter, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Donald R. Fortier, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
9:49 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:49 | 10:04 The President met to receive the recommendations
from the President's Blue Ribbon Commission on
Defense Management. For a lit of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press.
10:04 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:05 | 10:33 The President participated in a pre-briefing for

10:37

his upcoming meeting with columnists, televis-
ion commentators and anchors with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Poindexter
Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and Director
of Communications
Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary
W. Dennis Thomas, Assistant to the President
Edward P. Djerejian, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary for Foreign
Affairs
Albert R. "Rusty" Brashear, Deputy Press
Secretary for Domestic Affairs and
Special Assistant
Thomas F. Gibson III, Special Assistant and
Director, Office of Public Affairs
David L. Chew, Staff Secretary and Deputy
Assistant

The President went to the White House Theatre.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

8IS

AT PEBRUARY 28, 1986

TIME DAY
10:37 a.m. FRIDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:37

10:58
12:00

12:56

1:03

1:37

LLl

1:39

10:58

1:01

1:35

1:39

2:00

-

The President participated in a briefing for
columnists, television commentators and
anchors on defense and foreign policy
matters. For a list of attendees, see
APFPE X 2B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President had lunch in the Oval Office study.

The President talked with David H. Murdock,
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer, Pacific Holding Corporation, Los
Angeles, California.

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Poindexter

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
M.B Oglesby, Jr., departing Assistant for
Legislative Affairs
Mrs. M.B (Susan Wing) Oglesby, Jr., wife of
the departing Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President talked with Lew R. Wasserman,
Chairman, MCA, Inc., Universal City,
California.

The President went to the Map Room.

The President participated in a message taping
session for:

Tribute to King Hassan of Morocco

Coalition for Strategic Defense
Intiative (SDI)

University of Southern California's
Tribute to Mrs. Simon (Virginia) Ramo

Tribute to Dr. Dennis O'Leary

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President met with:
Ray Shaddick, Special Agent in Charge,
Presidential Protection Division (PPD),
(continued)
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

IN ouT PHONE
U.S. Secret Service (USSS)
Special Agent, PPD, USSS
-3 ﬁ" =g
2:04 2:06 P | The President talked with Hax M. Fisher,
diversified company executive, Fisher New
Center, Detroit, Hichigan.
2:58 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds. o
3:01 | 3:34 The President and the First LadY'flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "C."
7457 R | The President was telephoned by Mr. Poindexter.
The President's Special Assistant, James F.
Ruhn took the call.
8:00? The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Winchester 73."
8:03 g8:05 P | The President talked with Mr. Poindexter.
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